

PROFESSIONAL CODE PRESCRIBED BY STATUTORY BODY

CONSTITUTION

OF

Param Pujya Swami Vivekanand Sewashram Sanstha.

NAME

1. The name of the sanstha shall be Param Pujya Swami Vivekanand Sewashram Sanstha.

HEAD OFFICE

2. The Head office of Param Pujya Swami Vivekanand Sewashram Sanstha shall be at Shirala.

AIMS AND OBJECTS

3. The aims and objects of Param Pujya Swami Vivekanand Sewashram Sanstha are : -
 - (a) The Sanstha shall establish and run different educational institutions of the different educational stages. The Sanstha shall conduct literary different courses in different educational fields. The Sanstha shall conduct literacy campaigns and shall spread social education. The Sanstha shall help deserving students to continue their further education.
 - (b) To make lodging and boarding arrangements for the pupils of all castes by conducting vasatiorihās.
 - (c) To improve conduct and culture of the students.
 - (d) To imbibe patriotism in the pupils and teach them duties and services to the nation.
 - (e) To imbibe the discipline and order amongst the younger generation.
 - (f) To remove untouchability and to teach how to live social life.
 - (g) To create adult education easy among the backward classes.
 - (h) To impart generally to the rising generation of Maharashtra State in particular to the residents of Sangli District, a liberal and efficient secondary and higher education., embodying a social, cultural, commercial, industrial and physical training.
 - (i) To open hostels, residential and ordinary schools and colleges and such other institutions as may be conducive to the attainment of the aims and objects of the Sanstha in backward areas as circumstances permit.

जरी,
कार्यालय,
सांगली.

DEFINITIONS

(9)

4. In this constitution, the following expressions shall have the following meanings unless a contrary intention appears from the context. :-

- (a) "Sanstha" means Param Pujya Swami Vivekanand Sewashram Sanstha.
- (b) "A Life-Member" means and includes a person who has been accepted as a life member by the Board of Life-Members and the Managing Committee of the Sanstha.
- (c) A "Member" means and includes a person who is approved by the Managing committee and whose annual contribution to the Sanstha shall not be less than Rs. 25/- (Twenty five). A member who contributes annually is entitled to vote only after he has contributed for two successive years.
- (d) A "Fellow" means and includes a person approved by the Managing committee and whose contribution to the funds of the Sanstha amounts to a lump sum of not less than Rs. 500/- (Five Hundred)
- (e) A "Patron" means and includes a person approved by the Managing committee and whose contributions to the funds of the Sanstha amounts to a lump sum of not less than Rs. 1000/- (One Thousand)
- (f) A "Benefactor" means and includes a person approved by the Managing committee and whose contributions to the permanent funds of the Sanstha amounts to Rs. 5000/- (Five thousand) and above.

अधिकृत
की अधिकारी,
श्री गौरी मठ, दिल्ली,
दिल्ली, भारत.

5. The Authorities Of The Sanstha

The following shall be the authorities of the Sanstha:-

- (a) The trustees of the Sanstha.
- (b) The General Body.
- (c) The Managing committee.
- (d) The Board of Life - Members.

(a) THE TRUSTEES OF THE SANSTHA.

(1) The immovable properties and investments belonging to the Sanstha shall be vested in three persons as Trustees.

- i) Shri. Vasantaram Chandrabhai Nankar.
- ii) " Chavanbhai Saikharan Jadhav
- iii) Shri. Santibai Vishwanath Gokul (Nankar)

3

5

ii-It shall be the duty of the trustees to see that the immoveable properties and investments belonging to Sanstha are not used for purposes inconsistent with the aims and objects of the sanstha.

(b)-THE GENERAL BODY, ITS CONSTITUTION AND FUNCTIONS.

The General Body of the Sanstha shall consist of:-

- a- All trustees
- b- All members
- c- All life members
- d- All Patrons
- e- All Benefactors
- f- All fellows

A General meeting of the Body will be called every year during the month of May.

F U N C T I O N S

- न
कारी,
मन्त्रालय,
1.
- I) To read the annual report and to get the sanction of the Body.
 - II) The managing Committee will be elected every three years by the General Body.
 - III) The quorum will be held at the attendance of atleast 1/10 th of the members of the body.
 - IV) To elect a president and a managing committee
 - V) To sanction the activities done by the Managing Committee during last year.
 - VI) To pass the budget put forth by the managing committee.
 - VII) To appoint an internal auditor.
 - viii) To supervise the work of the Sanstha.
 - IX) The general Body shall consider and decide all matters referred to it by the managing committee.
 - X) The president of the Sanstha shall preside over all meetings of the General Body whenever he is present, and in absence of the President the Vice President present shall preside. In the absence of President and Vice-president the members present shall elect a chairman for the transaction of the business of the meeting.
 - XI) All questions before the General Body shall be decided on show of hands by majority of votes. In case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.
 - XII) The president may at any time direct ~~to~~ ~~and~~ ~~also~~ the Managing

52

Committee shall hold an inquiry into the working of the Sanstha; or any of its Institutions, or Departments.

(II) There shall be an Hon. Secretary of the Sanstha. The Hon. Secretary shall be nominated by the president with the approval of the Managing Committee, from amongst the Lifemembers. The Hon. Secretary shall be the secretary of the general body, and of the Managing Committee of the Sanstha. He shall give effect to the resolutions of the General Body and the Managing Committee, sign all documents to be executed by and on behalf of the Sanstha, represent the Sanstha in all legal proceedings and perform such other duties and functions as may be assigned to him by the Managing Committee from time to time. The duration will be three years. The Hon. Secretary shall superwise all BRANCHES OF THE SANSTHA.

C- THE MANAGING COMMITTEE, ITS CONSTITUTION AND FUNCTIONS.

- 1- This committee will consist of eleven members. The committee will consist of five Lifemembers and five other members elected by the General Body plus the Hon. Secretary.
- 2- The Managing Committee will appoint a sub committee of three to five members to conduct the suggested work.
- 3- The tenure of every Managing Committee shall be for three years.
- 4- The functions of the Managing Committee will be controlled and governed by the President.

FUNCTIONS

- a) To superwise and controll Vasatigrah and various institutions.
- b) To raise the funds and loans for the benefit of Sanstha.
- c) To start similar institutions.
- d) To call the annual General Meeting and to put forth the annual report before it.
- e) To prepare the budget of the next year and to get it sanctioned.
- f) The managing committee has a privilege to call a meeting if and when necessary.
- g) To sanction the amounts incurred on expenditure.
- h) To frame new rules or amend or cancel old rules if and when necessary.
- i) To prepare schemes for the expansion of the academic and economic activities of the institutions of the Sanstha.

57

- j) To appoint teachers and Heads of the institutions and members of establishment of each institution, To frame rules for promotions and extension of services.
- k) To take all necessary legal steps in the interest of the Sanstha.
- l) To approve person eligible as members, Fellows, Patrons, Benefactors.
- m) To administer generally in consultation with the General Body, Funds and properties of the Sanstha.
- n) To exercise such other powers as may from time to time be conferred on it by the General Body.
- o) The Managing Committee shall meet atleast four times a year. Six members shall form a quorum. The president shall preside each meeting and in his absence members present shall elect a Chairman. All questions before the committee will be decided on show of hands by majority of votes and in the case of equality of votes the chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.

THE BODY OF LIFE MEMBERS

- 1- The Board of Life-Members shall consist of all life-members of the Sanstha.
- 2- A Life-Member is one who accepts the aims and objects of the Sanstha and promises in writing to work in connection with the institutions of the Sanstha at any of its centres and who is so elected by the General Body.
- 3- The children of a Life-member shall have a right receive education free from Fees in all the institutions of the Sanstha even after retirement or the death of the Life-member.
- 4- He must be a permanent teacher.

BS/12

सौ. सेक्रेटरी

प. पु. शास्त्री विद्यालय वेदा-शास्त्र
पु. पु. शास्त्री, रायचूर

श्रीगणेशाय नमः

अध्यक्ष

प. पु. शास्त्री विद्यालय वेदा-शास्त्र
पु. पु. शास्त्री, रायचूर